

TODAY IS TUESDAY, AUGUST 24, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) DAY: 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

**Join us this Wednesday. August 25th** 3:00pm live Facebook chat with Officer Marvin Tevaga on returning to school safely tips. The Live chat will be on our school's Facebook page. Hope you can join us.

If you are feeling sick and need to go to the healthroom, please have your teacher direct you to the Vice Principal offices for this week.

Mahalo!

Lahainaluna High School will be offering the PSAT/NMSOT exam on Tuesday, October 26 at 7:45am. The PSAT (or Preliminary SAT) measures; verbal reasoning, critical reading, math problem solving, and writing skills developed over many years, both in and out of school. It is designed to show how well a student will do on the SAT exam; which is the most common college entrance exam.

Juniors who take the exam can enter the National Merit Scholarship Program and compete for approximately 8,000 scholarships. The cost will be \$20.00. Students must return their signed registration form and payment to Mr. Mahoe in room P-18 by Tuesday, October 19. DUE TO SOCIAL DISTANCING, WE WILL ONLY ACCEPT THE FIRST 30 STUDENTS WHO SUBMIT THEIR APPLICATION AND PAYMENT! Money Orders can be made payable to Lahainaluna High School. No checks will be accepted.

Juniors who qualify for Free or Reduced Lunch may qualify for a reduced fee of \$3.00. NO REFUND WILL BE GIVEN FOR ANY REASON AFTER TUESDAY, OCTOBER 19!

 $\underline{\textbf{CONGRATULATIONS}} \text{ to the following students who were named to the } 2021 \text{ Homecoming Court}$ 

King Benjamin Lolesio and Queen Alicia Frank
Senior Class Prince Anetello Flores and Princess Hailey Killett
Junior Class Prince Ian Cabanilla and Princess Naomi Kauvaka
Sophomore Prince Jonah Basurto and Princess Tiana Sarte
Freshman Prince Mobihema Adovas and Natalie Sa

I mua Lahainaluna!

Are you interested in a fun MIL sport where you get to shoot guns? Then come out for Air Riflery! For further information, please see Coach Watasaki in room P5 or email him at marc.watasaki@k12.hi.us Thank you.

<u>Wrestling:</u> To all interested wrestlers and managers there will be a team meeting on Thursday, August 26th at lunchtime on the grass area in front of the boys dorm. Bring your lunches if they allow you to leave the cafeteria. Imua!

If you have Ms. Ahia, Mr. Ideoka or Mr. Pallett's classes today please use the restroom and get water elsewhere before coming to class. R Building has no water today, thank you.

<u>Club Fair:</u> Hey everyone! Don't miss out on Lahainaluna's Club Fair on Wednesday, August 25th during lunch from 11:33am to 12:03pm by K-building and J-building! Hope to see you all there!

Breakfast: Plain Bagel with Cream Cheese, Fresh Fruit, Diced Pears. Lunch: Spaghetti with Meat Sauce, Green Salad, Edamame, Applesauce, Sliced Peaches, French Bread or Rolls. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Melanie Carillo, Kahiau Casco, German Castillo, Kamakani Chung, Zhi Clark, Kunio Henos. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.